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[ rmaiser@fmgate.pop.i, 11:11 PM 11/13/96, Re:

slowly but surely.
promote
it vyet!

I haven't have enough time lately to really

1 descend from Joseph J. Fleury (Flory) and my lineage goes like this:

Joseph J. Flory
Jacob Flora
Elisabeth Christina Flora
Jacob Brubaker
Henry B. Brubaker
Frances Brubaker
Jesse Alvin Blocher
Thomas David Blocher
David Alvin Blocher (me)

What 1s your complete lineage?

David Blocher <blocker@televar.com>| Searching: Blocher/Blocker,
Brubaker,

P.O. Box 100 | Frantz, Gerst/Garst, Zug,
Bollinger,

Rock Island, WA 98850-0100 |

Bachman, Flora/Flory, Bauman,
Fisher.
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From: maliser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu

To: ledwards@QONET.COM

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 96 23:11:24 GMT-0500

Subiect: Re: SR

From: David Blocher <blocker@televar.com>
To: "Flora Family discussion 1ist" <FILORARrmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
subject: Re: surname FLORA 1n KNC

Date: Wed, 18 Sep 1996 22:35:46 -0700 (PDT)
Errors-to: <blocker@televar.com>

Reply-to: FLORA@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
Sender: Maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
X-listname: <FLORA@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: TEXT/PLAIN; charset=US-ASCII
X-Mailer: Mercury MTS (Bindery) v1.30

Cn Wed, 18 Sep 1996, Donna O'Malley wrote:

From: omalley@laur.alcatel.com (Donna O'Malley )

To: "The CAROLINAS Genealogy users list (NC/SC-ROOTS)"
<nc/sc-roots@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>

Subject: surname FLORA in NC

Date: Wed, 18 Sep 96 18:02:47 EDT

Sender: Maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu

Hi Folks,

I have been a lurker in this group for about 2 months now.
I have yet to see any mention of the FLORA family name. I have
FLORAs in Edgecombe, Nash, Wilson, and Currituck counties. I have
found out that there is an England-Maryland FLORA family and a
German-Pennsylvania FLORA family, but I have had little luck tying
my FLORAs in NC to either of these lines.

Here's the info on how far back 1've gotten.

I have a Lazarus FLORA In Currituck counly in 178% and Lhe son
also named Lazarus FLORA in Edgecombe county in 1799.

Can anyone out there tie into my FLORA line, or just give me
some suggestions on how to find out how Lazarus FLORA got to
Currituck county??

Thanks,
Donna O'Malley
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Hello Donna,
T am the Tistowner and also a FTLORA descendant. The list is agrowing
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